
 

 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR  

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 

 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

 

Addendum No. 1 

Issued:  October 1, 2015 

 

 This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on October 1, 2015.  Except as modified 

hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 

 

Item #1 

 

Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 

 

Item #2 

 

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the September 30, 2015 preproposal 

conference are attached. 

 

Item #3 

 

Site Visit: The site visit is scheduled for Friday, October 2, 2015 at noon. Please meet the 

Project Manager, Cynthia McClendon, on site. 

 

Item #4 

 

Existing Drawings: Available for download at 

https://leftwichlaw.box.com/s/p0civm94her529z8y9puq82gs5yoju1p are the existing 

architectural drawings (1972) acquired from DGS's archives. This is the extent of what is 

available and is being issued for informational purposes only. 

 

Item #5 

 

Archaeological Survey: Please include an add/alternate price to provide an archaeological 

survey. A revised bid spreadsheet is attached. 

 

Item #6 

 

Historical Resources Survey: Please include an add/alternate price to provide a historical 

resources survey. A revised bid spreadsheet is attached. 

 

Item #7 

 

Budget: The Department has a budget of approximately $4 Million for hard costs.  

https://leftwichlaw.box.com/s/p0civm94her529z8y9puq82gs5yoju1p


 

 

 

Item #8 

 

The bid date remains the same. Proposals are due by October 16, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.  

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington, 

Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, 

DC 20009. 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -  

 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
          

 
 

 
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES AT 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0157 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes 

September 30, 2015 
 

1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on September 30, 2015 at 9:30 a.m. 
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented. 

a. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and addenda issued. The form 
of contract will be issued by addendum. Business Cards and sign-in sheet will be 
issued by addendum. 

b. Offerors are encouraged to review the form of contract when issued by 
addendum. It will not be a standard AIA or District government contract, though 
it is a standard DGS contract. Offerors may submit proposed contract changes 
with their proposals, but it is not encouraged and it will be considered during the 
evaluation process.  

c. Offerors will need to submit a design fee from concept through construction 
administration, plus hourly rates, in accordance with the bid form spreadsheet 
included in the RFP. 

d. Substantial completion for the Project will be in the Summer of 2017 (about a 10 
month construction schedule). 

e. Construction budget is approximately $4 million. 
3. A description of the Project was presented. 

a. Modernization to include ADA accessibility requirements (including an elevator), 
life safety and fire protection requirements, security requirements, IT renovations, 
window replacements, pool infiltration systems, MEP systems renovations, roof 
renovations and various exterior site improvements.  

b. Other renovation improvements are to occur in the existing spaces, which include 
multi-purpose activity rooms, kitchen, a computer lab, fitness area, dance studio, 
office area, reception area, lounge area, locker rooms, restrooms, boxing area and 
the gymnasium.  

c. Exterior renovations are to include improvements to the existing walkways, 
parking area, and landscape.  

d. LEED – Silver certification 
e. Architect should think about creative ways to expand the building programs 

within the existing spaces. 
f. A new playground was installed in the past two years – it will remain, though 

there may be some work related to settlement issues. 
4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed. 



a. The Department has minimum CBE requirements outlined in the RFP and First 
Source agreements will be required. CBE certifications must be by the 
Department of Small and Local Business Development; reciprocal certifications 
will not be recognized.  

5. Questions and Answers/Clarifications 
a. Are there existing documents/drawings? The Department will check and provide 

whatever is available. 
b. The RFP scope of work is vague with respect to improvements. Can the 

Department provide more specifics? The roof is in poor condition, and MEP 
upgrades may be required. The Department is relying on the Architect to help 
determine what needs to be done within the available budget. 

c. Is a historic resources survey required? The Department will clarify by addendum. 
d. Does the Department expect to alter the skin of the building? Additional 

windows? Not at this time. 
e. Is the $4 million budget hard costs? Yes. 
f. Is the existing building program going to change? May need to upgrade the 

kitchen (teaching but not commercial). The boxing program is important. 
g. Will civil work/stormwater management/site work be required? Probably not. 
h. Any exterior lighting improvements? Not at this time.  

6. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming 
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. A non-mandatory site visit will 
be held on October 2, 2015 at noon. 
 

 

 

 

 

   



1. 

2. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Phone: '>71-'l.11-1) ..,, ii 

Company: <....,\(l "' C""' ' """Inv- ~-~ 11.\ ,-. , . J.~ U,,s.. 

Email Address: 1t-J1. ... ~, '1 \L..._""'..__.,.. .... 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES a 
Type of services performed: -~----=-''~~-C...C."""-'-t ___...s.""'~v-•'-~-.> _______ _ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?_~_ .. :_- _&. _____ _ 

Name_,,· ____,'--'---'--=--~~~'------....,,_____,__ 
Company: __ -'-'~::!:L..!::.,5;;.,__.~~~~~'-r<::........;Z4)...k..!.£J.~::--::---,--~ 
Email Address:-'-&d:a....::~"41-A~-".::.~~t:>t:.:::!C:::~~:......::....:~~~:_--
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ 

Is your company a certified busines ente;,p~is9? ~ <7 YES ~ 
Type of services performed: 'C.Rl(.,r<:c--t::bt-1..h 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? n? /H 

NO~ 

NO~ 

NOD 

NOD 

3. Name: MCN\,-\NU- t_.:~y Phone: '"°"Ui "L- <O <e - lt ~ <' 
Company: t\\..H.q L'f1r?\> \ C..~\J\)' o 

4. 

Email Address: \'f'i '-1:: t--\$) \\ \J "'"'\, L~\'I \ S.]' u'\'J' o , <-a '!:l 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )4 NO D 
Type of services performed: k12.:{J\\'1~C"Iv t l / \J '<l.,\>:.~ ~'"'-S.' VN 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? r ~ 'A" M 3: 

Name: 
-l---L..l~~~_-lj~~t--:--.----

C om pan y: _ _...k~~-"'LlA~...L..!:::....1-_,,;l....=.1'~!.:+Ll.L..J;z.__------~ 
Email Address: 

-+-'-+--1+"'...t..:....:..""-1--'~.._..........c....-4-1-~~;,,..u...::_____:=--'<=-t------

H ave you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO (Zf 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO D 
Type of services performed: J /i ) ff,Me, I; /{a z rn:&1j 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ ~ (pA-/ ( <L..Cf 86 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

· , I ,-· .. _ • Sign-in Sheet 

Name: \J\~U ~~ Phone:~o+· tis6f ·C'lt?6, 
Email Address: \~~ \71¥>\-\~-n,.\\/\b~rM ·CUR· 
Company: 'Yl-\0~ ~' U.,C · 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE ,9\ 
Type of services performed: _;~::.......,;,.---=-~--...:........:::::__ __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _S_'_Q_._..3"'---'''-----

NO)( 

NOD 

Name: ~~ ~~ Phone: l/J;t 'MJ4 6 Jlf?--
~=~~~re:: t&®~ 1vttnuL-~2';t>V!a\'e3 .(.Ji'fi 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified busin~$,.e te1 rise? YES ,.i6 
Type of services performed: __;'C)/1'--l/Y-l\...:..p..<~-1.<L-J=-'ffe" __ ____,,_,,__ ____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ ______ _ _ 

ljO D 

NOD 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ·;g NO D 
Type of services performed: _ S=->t"""'-=g; .... il'-~~M~ .... L.._ ________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? We> 

1 
'/ F > 

Name: ~Q L ~OU... .f ~ Phone: ~O l-9 41 ~ µI ( 
Company: 0, 1-1,rf -t A 
Email Address: \~;)tV(", v'\ ov..r4 i @: ~\ r ~ ~ \ ~~IUf i-V'(J · CP\v\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO W 

Type of services performed: ()'v) l ~ i ~ ~ '~ 1 ¥v..., r "Yi i ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~.::...._LA.-'b.__ ___ _ 
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1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES .Rl: NO D 
Type of services performed: (\1, fj) fu.J 61 tvi:JJLcdr 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ L( &.Ca~ 

2. Name: )( a9 y~ y UR. Phone: ·16{)-1ff-V JVJ 
Company: A Ll-C 

3. 

Email Address: TY\ 6 rt 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mai ing List? YES D NO~ 
Is your company a certified busi ess enterprise? . NO D 
Type of services performed: tt4 ,( 1111 ~ iAf'Uf t ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?--~-~---

Name: f \Pre.-t\~\'o V, f6lt".eJ.t?t\ Phone: "'2-0'Z-~ -i.-t~z. 
Company: \'-&'r -c:ie,s.,'~n ~"""-d. 1'9 
Email Address: ~fa.v-~~"e. ~fc\~~ eowi 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 12'.'.l 

YES El Is your company a certified bu iness enterprise? 
Type of services performed: __ ~ __ \_-\;_~____;_r_e, ___ ~-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _\?o~._·b_\\ _____ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

4. Name: .Sk-1t-... -(,t~:J Phone: Zo1- c,z.5 ~(O<o 
Company: i:@....,.., .;e,__ G/ ·~ /\rL\...· k,...:..:t"-::> 
Email Address: 4tj ..._ k<":> e \oov. e.. a<· c\~- C ,, 'O'\A 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailiJlglist? YES D NO~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ){° NO D 
Type of services performed: _c...._r_c.\.._·_, \:....G __ ·<... __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --'\)':....,___•_,.,--_____ _ 
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1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: 5'c$k<n ~°" Phone: toi· ~<X> .. ?.l\i, 

Company: E.C:..S. °'t\\p\ ~"'""'!.. , 'PLL.C. 
Email Address: sl>o.~'\ c cc~\1\!M\c.t . c.~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r:!' NOD 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Lt' NO D 
Type of services performed: Cb£ }W~ 1 C:xtl\CC."'- . ;" c,,,.c\\\:t\\(.S. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~!.~u~~·------

2. Name: \3-ftL Co~)l,E. Y Phone: 2o2-3>'i3-(f./t/~ 
Company: VL'R C..R<hl? <;op.< 
Email Address: 13Co~)<E lz' @._j)L\:Quo,.fy, Co/\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ 
YES ''IZ( Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: ~A-~~c_\-\~rr~·E_ct~\.l_fl~~--------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _..-:?__.\~f?~V7~f'~-____ _ 

3. Name: ~-UA~ ~oll'cl~ Phone: "2.0'2 244 4\ Ci\C\ 
Company: M ood'I Nu\C\.V\ 
Email Address: ~\, C>V\ ~ ~ 0.. (Y\V\ - d. c. . u W\ 

NOD 

NOD 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IB' NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: __ A....,/~E:. ____________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

4. Name: Phone: / ()(>9 } '/a/, • 33g 3 
Company: l;C. 1 

Email Address: .C/m 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES W / NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES cY" NO D 
Type of services performed: Al/l/{tr£etut/.f-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f/ttM~ 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

1 
~ Sign-in Sheet 

Name: Colfbf~ Lleck r Phone: 'Ja>2. Cf(/S°,. 7D7D 
Company: CD;( ~rt;cp.fL -1 Sf2~~~ arcJ\;-{e. f3 
Email Address:CcJu kif€>c:Js"'rc!~li .cL..-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified busines~ en,terpr~se? 

YES~ NOD 

YES~ NOD 
Type of services performed: ---=~:__:.::="-'Je"'-"'~::..:;__--------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____;,.?,.:....~.:..:..~----'=------

Name:~ ~~\.L.-' Phone:~o-zec ... 'l4oS-
Compan~ ~+: clJik''?. \ k~ 
Email Addfts~i;v\d~~<!..j,~\.\ . CbM 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES p.. NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D 
Type of services performed: &,~G~~"-' 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ll\AE'.;., 

--'----'-1---t--~----"----=--
Phone: rz..oz -Z~-~C\ \ 

Company:---'~~...a..__..+=-::::::..:....~...!...!.:~JL.+-U-=------~---­
Email Addres ::....:..s:::l!d;fil~_k~lli~~~~~~ru~~l.2~0~. (J:::,~v't 

Have you registered for tlie Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES As.. NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES '!IQ: 
Type of services performed: A~t~.,....\._,, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f?'Z< M ~ 

~=:~~~~~Phone: 2DZ 350-/924-

Email Addressez!:JiSM rniiNEiM 1 TiiQfS1Ud CjJWf (-mvJ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES lef 
Is your company a certified busi!!:5 enterprise? YES ?' 
Type of services performed: --~ ........ '------------­

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ _._P..Lt?l::::..MLJQ..lfL-----

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~tlJ\ofj ~ Phone: S11·J0'f-2-'1Dc; 
Compan :_ L,t~ D~~f1~ ~~ ~ 
Email Address: o&/ , ~ G/ -- CJf. wVl 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @/ NO D 
Type of services performed: /stl-qrti fFv{l.t?-fc.. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f€: l\l\f:. 
Name: Phone: 

------------~ --------Company: _____________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: - - --------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: __________________ ___ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: --------- -------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: _ ____________________ ~ 

Email Address: ----- ----------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: _____ _ _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: fdv-~ " 'Ro'?J. Phone: Z.CFl.. ?_ 4. tf S I O f 
Company: s~. "he."'9 . Leu~~s A .... c1.1'=i"ec;..-t $ 
Email Address: eduJ.1 e'I es h:o ~~gt cv'1 "~ ~ • CC>""'-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: A.,.e:.'i,. Hi::c.~e-.~ I 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___.'i=~-'-s ____ _ 

2. Name: J 6 O..l"'"'\ R \J ~s-e_ l ) Phone: 2 () 2. ?:> -1 O lP 0 o O 

3. 

Company: St;P'"V"'\ ~4..-0 De ~:»\:J '<I 
Email Address: j\"vS< e. l \ <:!?- 5~Y"'V'\.--O..~.l)i~rv ~ 

Have you registered for the Constant bintact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified bus\ness enterprise? YES )ia1 NO D 
Type of services performed: IY"CA.llS:."f?C.V---tA.-\i ~ D IC-¥'- V'\ \ " ~ - £ l S f"' 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~_\.A__,tj)=------

Name: _ _ .:....:....=.....;.,,,,,.q...~~w...-,,..---___,.... Phone: {?tJ2).S:-~-/ t7/ 
Company: ., -
Email Address :, __ __._~i:;,.u..J,.:...L..c...c.L~~:;....-==--HJ:""-"'~""""-''""'----"-_::_:_-'-""""-=i,__ 

Have you registered for the Const nt Contact -Mailing List? NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO~ 

Type of services performed: ~~ atrc/,it-/?d'uaR 
Interested in bidding as a prime ~o)ft11l;tor? _ ,,....&=u'--"t;o.o-"-=h,:L__ ___ _ 

4. Name: ~ lJv<rc.Gos\ l\P_.1 Phone: J.f()J,, 495. 714 b 
Company: C-2 lobe I lf~\5 ,' "et r!;::t S: .f 1A.+1 MI 
Email Address: ~ t ) Ce l\98(!5 ±h-e \)<?..) . <.<fV\.. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES « NO D 
Type of services performed: ___ _,_1,.A____,,€"--'-Pt<~f= ..... f _______ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? :;; U b 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: I< I RI< Gu 1 t... W AY Phone: 2o z..- b ;o -113 4 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Company: WA=f...,DCJAJ STrJDtO !tf!CH t1Ec[.£ 
Email Address: k Gc.JllA .. or< '( ~ W.4-LQOIV STU p 10 . CON) 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Ci 

Type of services performed: ~t\~B~C~H~·----------,,------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - --+-f'R_/ _r.J\_C.. ___ _ 

Name: ~tll- ~t-let~tl?:: 
Company: I Syi,t 0 lo 1'<. t'-tM L ~ 
Email Address: P.s c.\··hJ.~tl)e-n..@l,S.Tit\ll o Alll~l \t'Gt! . "6 M 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES A 
Type of services performed: A"GV{ + {> L" ,.Nli.l'-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? I? ri-Ut ~ 

Name: ~v':::J. /Uc~ Phone:~2~ tiJ.l-(J 67<.J 
Company: f 12_< /11...k'~LA.e.- +-Vk.f:bc c 

Email Address: ~ c lt q ] re· I .I l { ( (' ' ·~ {.;,, I . ( l '.:I ' ( ! . L•'-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES >Jf 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: ----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name:'f8 U.-1f ANOL.flf,w..J Phone: Z.OZ.213-12.S'] 
Company: ~'tW\O ~AM] 
Email Address:4":: ir'io"@ stv~'.-c. (aA/1. Qf 
Have you registerea for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES lia"' 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NOD 
Type of services performed: ----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: G 4vJ)J 41!jeDts . Phone: ??~ '-/57 &~~CJ 
Company: µ<X;HES Gito..r /7 ft?tH!Tl:LB 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: cf!}eF--5 f?_hG,::,c;ir/1/i · /Jt1k'1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ..... ~~~· ~~T!7.?~-~~-/{.;t~---------­
Interes.ted in bidding as a prime ~r a subcontractor? __,_~._.1(;;""'~-------

NOD 

N ame: P~~l ( Phone: qD88\2-/017 
Company: A@.f!;loAJ~u~ . 
Email Address: ])Jiibtt ~U 11WLT>OJU 1'.SLflUIS@~ ccJl.SotI,fft_(:; 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES '¢D NO D £} 
Is your company a certified bus· ess enterprise? YES~ NO D 
Type of services performed: ~· -b-i~~~-----~~~---­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -..b,.1.£..t-...L.L----

N ame:....v=.=.---.1-. en='-'~~· -+-4-+--=--I'---_____:.__• - Phone: ( 1o~ H+-ll 0 5 
Company:-1-1~..;+Jl.L..lw£4..:::i..::0L.1..J11-=::....i..~'--Ullu...;-,...;.,1-1-----------
Email Address:...l.!!!:!..1~~~~1J1Jt:.1'.~:!..!...ILU1...U.QJ~:2..~_.!:._ ___ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your com~any a certified bu!:1ss ep.!erprisj? 
Type of services performed: __._l:i.........,~ .... ~-=--(i .... l~C_·~------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: ______ ____________ _ __ _ 

Email Address: ---- -----------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: ----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ _____ _ 

NOD 

NO~-

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
ARCHITECTURAL/ ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

BENNING PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-AE-0157 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

ed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

Name:__J,a~Z...:~~e,__ ______ ___;,. "2 . j'3<\. et::;;J~ 7 . 
Company :_:2ti.;;~!:!2..~~~~~~~::::--~--------
Email Address: . 2J...~ ·C'~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES.)2' 

Is your company a certified business enter rise.? YESft 
Type of services performed: ~' +-1"'~~--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractoi·. ___._--=-~..;;....__ ____ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

Name: /nEL l t:iW f(fJ~+{ Phone: 2-61- 2(J2 6 9£'1!7) X /tr;__ 
Company: (V N Uk. ~-ey_Je.~ .fr~~../-/ rE-q]d~ 
Email Address:Jllk}o by -e_cJ,£@:/)J/jA,,,_k. Ffit,t,r (,,.1 cFC</Yn / 
Have you registeredior the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D ...... /NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: ft~ 1 re-aitl<-C 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -:11?.d /'h. E, 

Name: /~H Et-c ;{11 rl ti/ A- o~ - F 1 f - 17 't 1 
. _.__--+--~~~-~---,--+------, 

Company: f3.l-U /.4 ~IYI. f>1'f) -t- 5 s Ille:. - c.13 E 

Email Address: /tl/lllf .fl 41-A- µ ])El-dJ.I~~,,,, P'7DtV • ( D '7' . 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D<. NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES J5 NO D 
Type of services performed: ~ fV'rt Nt::?::--nt A-~ • • 0 II'' L t- .f;-1'2-u ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ .::;_()_~ ____ _ 

Page \0 orJ 



CIVIL I STRUCTURAL I PM/CM 

Michele T. Nanna 
Senior Vice President 
Business Development 

900 7th Street, NW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20001 

T 202 .898.1999 
c 770. 778.2998 

mnanna@delonhampton.com 
www.delonhampton.com 

Offices: Washington, DC I Baltimore & Silver Sprtng, MD I Atlanta, GA 

OYSTER, IMus, PETZOLD & AssocIATES, LLC 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

Peter Noursi, P.E. 
Principal 
peter. noursi@oipengineering.com 
301-949-2011 
301-949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com 

.PUSH 
STUDIO 

Glenn LaRue Smith 
Principal 

1620 Fuller Street NW Suite 408 
washington, DC 20009 

Phone: 202.387.4626 
E-mail: glenn@pushstudioform.com 
Web: www.pushstudioform.com 

' 

MOODY•NOLAN DC 

Prudence A. Bonds 
pbonds@mn-dc.com 

1225 Eye Street N.W., Suite 210 

Washington, DC 20005 

P 202-244-4199 F 202-244-2997 www mn-dc.com 

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E. 
President 

C: 571-238-0077 
spatt@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com 

Edwin Roa 
Marketing Director 

Architecture 

SHlnberg.LeVlNQS 

edwin@shinberglevinas.com 
202.244.5101 x238 
www.shinberglevinas.com 

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW 310 
Washington, DC 20016 ' 

5503 Burling Court 
Bethesda, MD 20817 

Planning 

l<wam(' A. Bailey 

Interiors 

Dirr:cior, BusinPss Dt've!or)ment 

8: lv/arkcting 

LANCE BAILEY & ASSOCiATES, INC. 

Archilecturdi
0
la11ni11g!Constructio11 lv1anagem0nt/F<icilitiPs Mandgemr:nl 

/<)() 1 EasL(~t n /\venue 

Silver Sp1 ing, lv\D 20'11 O 

'JOl 'ifJC, nfU T • 101 )(,r, 22117 r 

kw...ime@l;-incdJalley.ow11 

7600 C<e(J1gi..i ;\venue, NW, #308 

W.<shington, DC 20012 
202 nr, :i:rn:i T • 202 nr, U87 r 

202 400 .5 .502 c 



cameron uecker 
marketing manager 

cox graae + spack arch itects 
2909 rn street nw 
washington de 20007 
202 965. 7070 tel ext. 310 
202.965. 7144 fax 
cuecker@cgsarch1tects com 
www cgsarchitects corn 

MICHAEL HAMILL 
Staff Environmental 

Project Manager 
D: 202-400-2173 
C: 571-220-994. 

MHamill@ecslimited.com 

ECS MID-ATLANTIC, LLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materlals • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street NW, Lobby Level, Washington. DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com 

ARCHITECTURE LANDSCAPE URBAN DESI GN INTERIORS DESIGN/ BUILD GRAPHIC DESIGN 

MONLING LEE 
ASSOCIATE 

HUNT lAUDI STUDIO LLC 
A WOMAN-OWNED CBE FI RM 
1504 SWAN N STREET NW 
WASHINGTON DC 20009 
202 986 11 82 
MLEE@HU NTLAU DISTUDIO COM 

www . HUNTLAUDISTUDIO C 0 M 

KGP d e s i. g 

Florencio V. Paraon 
Managing Principal 
fparaon@kgpds.com 
202.822.2102 x210 

archilecturo transporlntion 

Tl s u d 

1777 Church Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
www.kgpds.com 

0 

washington honolulu manila 

urban design plann ing 

1250 EYE STREET, NW 
SUITE600 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
P. 202.315.1156 
M. 410,533.4444 

COLUMBIA, MD 
WASHINGTON, DC 
CHARLESTON, SC 

WALDONSTUDIO.COM 

KIRK GUILLORY, AIA, LEED AP BD+C 

PRINCIPAL 

KGUILLORY@ WALDONSTUDIO.COM 

~ WALDONSTUDIO 
,,. .. A R C H I T E CT S 

I 

I! El ~ 

An>a1 H. ll u1ney, AIA, NCARfl 
l'rintipal 

LANCE BAILEY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

A1 chitectu1 e/f' lc1 11ning!Consl1 ucliun M anagement/Facil it ies M amg(•nienl 

7<.l6 I [ ._\s lp 1 n Avenue 

Si lwr Sp1 ing, Ml) 209 IO 

30 1 51J522fU 1 • Hll Sh '.i 2287 F 

~1 1l:::i..i 1 @ldm t.>bdi ley (nm 

76tl0 Ceorgi,l Avenue, NW, #JOB 

Waohington . DC 211012 
202 72 b 33() 3 T • 2112 72b 'l3fl7 r 

TODD RAY; FAlA LEED-AP _PRINCIPAL 

PUSH 
STUDIO 

Vinson J. Camacho 
Principal 

27 

1620 Fuller Street NW Suite 408 
Washington, DC 20009 

Phone: 904.859.0858 
E-mail: vinson@pushstudioform.com 
Web: www.pushstudioform.com 



Structural Consultants 

Myrofora Anastasi 
Principal 

manastasi@af-engineers.com 

office: 202.628.1600 x100 
fax: 202.628.1800 
cell: 301 .404.2479 

1112 16th Street NW, Suite 920 Washington, DC 20036 

www.af-engineers.com 

GAVIN D. MYERS, AIA 
PRINCIPAL 

GAVIN .MYERs@H GAAR CH. COM 

22630 D A VIS DRIVE, STE 175 

STERLING, VA 20 l 64 

ARCHITECTS 
WWW.HGAARCH.CDM 

VIRGINIA WASHINGTON, DC MARYLAND 

703.437.6600 202.393. 1 31 6 301 .972.3286 

,,......--:GES 
~~ 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Suren Gosine 

Senior Marketing Coordinator 
Associate 

SurenG@theges.com 

AMTLLC 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
AND LAND SURVEYORS 

5225 Wisconsin Ave .. NW 
Suite 300 

Washington, DC 20015 

202-495-7746 ,,:lier • 

202 -495-7747 1.,, 
202-550-4091 ( 1 11 

1N w v .. 1• TH r:C f ~l DC.corn 

* * * --A DC Certified Business Enterprise 
#LZ70449072016 

MAGGIE YUE 
MARKETING MANAGER 

PH0Nl1102-189-4545 FAX 102-289-SOSI E-111"1/l "'J"' a n1111~11gi11eerfog.com 
10 G STl1£6r, NE, SUITE 430 • WASflfNG1'0N, DC 10002 

I 

I 

d=b 
symmetra design 

Joan Russell 
Director of Finance & Administration 

jrussell@symmetradesign.com 
www.symmetradesign.com 

a woman owned 
minority/disadvantaged business 

9008 Brae Brooke Drive 

Lanham, MD 20706 

p. 202.595.1999 

f. 202.595.1998 
e. lanshingh@symbiosis-la .com 

727 15th Street, NW 
Suite 100 

Washington, DC 20005 

T 202.370.6000 

F 202.370.6001 

Mobile 301.529.2456 

Lanshing Hwang, 
RLA, CPSI 
Principal 

NATHAN GRIMSLEY, PE 

Project Manager 

1111: 
1:: 

MC ENGINEERS, LLC 

4345 Nebraska Avenue NW 
Washington DC 20016 

T: 202-244-8880 Ext: 18 

F: 202-244-8881 
ngrimsley@mce-dc.com 

... 

I ECi I ~_ 
PAMELA L. OELERICH, LEED AP 

Senior Project Manager 
D: 202-400-2'174 
C: 202-802-0942 

poelerich@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street, NIN, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com 



Bill Conkey, AIA 
Architect 

~DLR Group I Sorg 
Architecture Engineering Planning Interiors 

91 8 U Street, NW 
Washington, DC 2000 l 

o: 202/393-6445 
bconkey@dlrgroup.com 
dlrgroup.com 

dp+partners, lie 
architecture · plannlng • lnterlllls 
washlngton, de· sliver spring. md 

man: doswell an:hltect 
sr. CQIJStnJctlon/projeci manager 

~bs'lP~ e wl~V1Cbk, 
~O v\ Bt~ · C(J{'r1 

Historic Dupont Circle 
Wiencek +Associates 
Architects+ Planners, DC LLP 
1814 N Street NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

+l 202 349 0742 

The Thomas Cannery 
Wiencek +Associates 
Architects+ Planners, PC 

mdoswelltNppartnersarchftects.com 
0 202999.4378x1006 

3 East Diamond Avenue, #100 

Gaithersburg, MD 20877 
+l 301 948 6220 

MELISSA GOBRECHT 

LEED AP BD+C 

~.liill:~Ji.Ui.?.C..~ 
1470 CHURCH STREET NW 
WASHINGTON DC 20005-1904 
TEL 202.265.8500x I 12 FAX 202.265.8599 

mgobrecht@wnukspurlock . com 

c 240.280.9405 
wiencekcassoci.a.t.,s .... rnm 

l 

STEVEN C. YATES 
ASSOC. AIA 
Director of Development 

1010 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 
Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20007 

T 202.337.0888 
D 202.625.3106 
M 202.247,0304 
F 202.337.2626 

syates@bowiegridley.com 
bowiegridley .com 

bowie I gridley I architects 



RFP for Architect/Engineering Services 
Benning Park Recreation Center

Attachment to Offer Letter

Concept Design Schematic Design Design Development 
Documents Permit Set 100% Construction 

Documents
Construction 

Administration Total Design Fee

Personnel Classification Hourly Rate Add/ Alternates Price

Principal in Charge Archaeological Survey 

Design Principal
Historical Resources 
Survey 

Project Architect
Staff Architect
Landscape Architect

Senior Mechanical Engineer
Mechanical Engineer
Senior Electrical Engineer
Electrical Engineer

Senior Structural Engineer
Structural Engineer

PLEASE COMPLETE THE 
SHADED CELLS
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